To

Sub:

Sir,

] letter latest CB-1/105/25-06-2024
URU JAMBHESHWAR UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY
. HISAR-125 001 (HARYANA)
\
( STABLISHED BY STATE LEGISLATURE ACT 17 OF 1995)
¢
A+’ Grade, NAAC Accredited

No. UCB/24/...36.15.
Dated: 2516/202'1

The Principal
Sanatan Dharam Mahila Mahavidyalya,
Hansi, Dist. Hisar - 125033,

Contact No. 98963-24110 email: principalsdmm@rediffmail.com

chardilIg grant of provisional affiliation for introduction of new courses of
ML.A. (History) and M.A. (Political Science) on SFS basis in Sanatan Dharam

. Mahila ' Mahavidyalya, Hansi from academic session 2024-25- Issuance of Letter

of Intent(LOI)

Kindly refer to your letter no. 10551 dated 03.05.2024 on the subject cited above.

I 'am directed to inform you that the Vice-Chancellor, on the recommendations of the

Committee constituted to scrutinize the application for introduction of new courses of M.A.
(History) and M.A. (Political Science) with intake of One Unit of 60 seats in each course, has
principally agreed to allow your college to introduce above said new courses on SFS basis
from academic session 2024-25 in your college and ordered to cause an inspection of the
college for the said purpose.

You are, therefore, requested to take following steps before carrying out the

inspection for introduction of above said new courses within 10 days:

1.

The college shall allocate at least 02 classrooms and atleast five (5) copies of text
books for each new course as per existing scheme and syllabus of the University.

Appointment of qualified teachers should be done by the Management of the college
before commencement of classes for above said each new course as per norms of
State Govt./ University.

There shall be No financial liability in any form at any stage on the University/State
Govt. The Society/College will have to bear all the recurring and non-recurring
expenditure of the classes for all times to come. The building intended for
educational occupancy will not be used for any hazardous occupancy.

The Society/College shall follow all the guidelines of the UGC/State
Govt./University in the matter of recruitment, retention and development of
staff/faculty and staff strength.

Any contravention of the above stated conditions shall result in withdrawal of
LOI/Affiliation and legal action against the defaulting Society/College.



letter latest CB-1/106/25-06-2024

The Society/College shall fulfil/follow all the conditions mentioned by ACS to Govt.
Haryana, Higher Education Department, Chandigarh vide Memo No. 9/27-2023 C-II

(2) dated 02.04.2024. Any contravention of these conditions shall result in legal

action against the Society/College including withdrawal of LOV/affiliation from the
University.

Further, the provisional affiliation shall be granted to the new courses of M.A.
(History) and M.A. (Political Science) on the recommendations of the Inspection Committee

on physical verification/ assess the infrastructure/class rooms/labs/library/Staff and other
facilities available in the college for new courses.

for Dean of Colleges

............ Dated)—qé/p/o‘z%
Copy of the above is forwarded to President, Governing Body, Sanatan Dharam

Mahila Mahavidyalya, Hansi for information and further necessary action.
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Assistant Registrar (Colleges)



